Dynamic Power Innovation

20345 SE Pacific Highway, Suite 103
Sherwood, Oregon 97140

Phone:800-864-3517
Cell: 503-709-9300
E-mail:josh@dpisolar.com

January 7, 2016

Oregon Public Utility Commission
Attn: Filing Center

Main Hearing Room

550 Capital Street NE

Salem, Oregon 97308

Docket Number: UM 1538
Request for Waiver of OAR 860-084 Installation Requirements

Commissioner,

Dynamic Power Innovation is submitting this request on behalf of our Customer, Bethany Development,
LLC. who received two-9.0 Portland General Electric Solar Payment Program Reservations (Y8V2R4 and
R0O68J0) with an original installation deadline of April 14, 2015. On February 27" of 2015, Dynamic
Power Innovation requested and received a 6 month extension from OPUC to complete the two jobs.
The waiver was approved on March 24™,2015.

The Y8V2R4 incentive was completed and inspected on August 26, 2015. For some reason, | assumed
that the extension deadline was October 30", 2015 not October 14" 2015. Dynamic Power proceeded
forward under my assumption that the R068J0 had until the end of October to complete the
inspection. On October 27th, 2015 the installation was completed and inspected by the local
jurisdiction. | forwarded the final inspection report to Portland General Electric on October 27", 2015,
believing Dynamic Power Innovation had met the requirements of the waived time frame. On January
7™ 2016 | received an email from Eudora Blair, of Customer Renewable Generation/Solar Payment
Option, Portland General Electric, that reservation R068J0 had not been completed within the
reservation period. | was completely surprised until | reviewed the OPUC waiver information and the
actual completed inspection date. | could not be more sincere in saying | honestly believed that
Dynamic Innovation had completed the project within the extended time frame. It was a huge oversight
on my side individually, and Bethany Development should not be penalized for my error.



I would like to request a 14 day extension from the OPUC, to cover the period of time | assumed
Dynamic Power Innovation and Bethany Development had to complete the installation. The project is
complete and has passed all jurisdictional inspections. It was incompetence on my end that put the
incentive in jeopardy. | request you do not penalize Bethany Development.

Regards,

U;{%W

Dee Kopczynski

Operations Manager, Dynamic Power Innovation
503-857-0416

dee@dpisolar.com



